



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

May 10, 2024

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	<u>240174</u>
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
INTRGOV REL	-L
PUBLIC SAFETY	
WAYS & MEANS	

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the Suffolk County Sheriff's Office for Reimbursement to the Monroe County Sheriff's Office for the Acceptance and Supervision of a Suffolk County Detainee While Hospitalized in Monroe County

Honorable Legislators:

This matter is being referred to Your Honorable Body at the request of Sheriff Todd K. Baxter.

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize an intermunicipal agreement with Suffolk County in an amount not to exceed \$138,314.88 for reimbursement to the Monroe County Sheriff's Office for the acceptance and supervision of a Suffolk County detainee while hospitalized in Monroe County for the period of January 24, 2024 through January 23, 2025.

Under this agreement, Monroe County jail personnel will accept and supervise a Suffolk County incarcerated individual, who was incarcerated at the Monroe County Children's Center, while said individual is hospitalized in Monroe County. Upon release from the hospitalization, the incarcerated individual will return to the custody of the Suffolk County Sheriff's Office while the individual is housed at the Monroe County Children's Center.

The Suffolk County Sheriff's Office will pay for overtime costs incurred by the Monroe County Sheriff's Office at an overtime rate per deputy hour of \$77.88 with an estimated 1,776 hours.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to execute an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, with Suffolk County in an amount not to exceed \$138,314.88 for reimbursement to the Monroe County Sheriff's Office for the acceptance and supervision of a Suffolk County detainee while hospitalized in Monroe County for the period of January 24, 2024 through January 23, 2025.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

This agreement is revenue generating. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,


Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive